
ROBESON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS FUEL STATION 
RFQ ADDENDUM #1  

Date of Addendum: March 21, 2021 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE

The submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify 
issues raised about the RFQ.  There are no changes to the RFQ as a result of these 
questions and answers.   
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Questions and Answers

2.1 Question: Has a site/location been selected for the fuel station? 

Answer: The fuel station will be located at 1653 Selma Road, Lumberton, NC. 
2.2 Question: Will the CMAR be on Board at the start of the project? 

Answer: The CMAR has been secured  and will be available.

2.3 Question: Will this facility be for general County use or Public Schools only? 

Answer:   This facility will serve only the Public Schools of Robeson County.

2.4 Question: Will the facility include gas and diesel fuels only or are there alternative 
fuels (CNG) to include now or with future planning (charging stations)? 

Answer:  The facility will include only gas and diesel fuels. 

2.5 Question: Do you know how many pumps are desired or will that be determined during 
the design phase? 
Answer: The number of pumps will be determined in the design phase

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original 
RFQ Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except 
as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFQ. Respondent shall take 
this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting its Statement of 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS


